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RFP ADDENDUM #1 
Date of Addendum: 5/13/2024 

 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 
The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 
which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 
preparing and submitting its Proposal.  

 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this 
Addendum.  
 

1.0 – RFP  

Item Section  Description of Change 

1.1 Proposal Evaluations 
and Award 

Delete the bulleted list under item number 2. and 
replace it with the following:  
 

• Overall pumping system performance, 15% 

• Pump and motor reliability, 15% 

• Capital costs, 5% 

• Maintenance costs, 10% 

• Ease of customer maintenance, 15% 

• Proximity and responsiveness of local service 
providers, 25% 

• Manufacturer support and in general 
responsiveness to inquiries, 15% 

 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised 
about the RFP. To the extent that changes to the RFP are required based on the questions received, 
the RFP has been modified as noted above in the RFP section of this Addendum.   
  

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 Question:  The RFP calls for a 120V power with a 20amp breaker.  Can a 240V 
motor be supplied with a larger breaker? 
 
Answer: No.  Available power supply is standard residential power, 115 Volts, 60 
Hz, 1-phase, 20 amp. 
 

2.2 Question:  What is the desired basin size (diameter / height)? 
 
Answer:  Basin size is dependent on the needs of the individual home. 
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2.3 Question:  Do you want internal basin plumbing (pipe, fittings, valves) included? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  Pipe size is dependent on the needs of the individual home. 
 

2.4 Question:  10gpm @ 35ft is more of a fractional HP sewage ejector type pump.  
The smallest grinder I have does 20+gpm @ 35ft.  Is there a model currently in 
use that does this performance? 
 
Answer:  10 GPM against a rated total dynamic head of 35 feet is the minimum 
requirement. 
 

2.5 Question:  Is an inlet hub (ships loose) desired for these, if so, what is the 
expected inlet size? 
 
Answer:  Inlet hub size is dependent on the needs of the individual home.  
However, 4” is typical, provided it complies with Oregon Plumbing Code.  
 

2.6 Question:  Is PVC an acceptable pipe material? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  Provided it meets Oregon Plumbing Code and Warrenton 
plumbing standards.   
 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


